From: Gibson, Jamie <JGibson@rivco.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Gilbert, Geoffrey J <Geoffrey.).Gilbert@hud.gov>

Cc: Torno, Tanya C <TTorno@rivco.org>; Ng, Kin Tat Natalis <KNg@rivco.org>; Trahan, Brandon
<BTrahan@RIVCO.ORG>

Subject: 2021 GIW Review

Hello Geoffrey,
We are sending you the GIW along with blank change form as we have no changes.

We worked with a couple of our subrecipients who had asked about correcting unit configurations,
FMR/Actual Rent and requesting additional award dollars for their projects and in reading the GIW
instructions through HUD, determined that the requests were considered minor changes and the GIW
should not be changed.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Thank you in advance

Jamie Gibson

Senior Program Specialist
Continuum of Care

Housing, Homelessness Prevention and
Workforce Solutions Department
(951) 205-7161- Cell
JGibson@rivco.org



mailto:JGibson@rivco.org

Field Office: Los Angeles

CoC Number: CA-608

CoC Name: Riverside City & County CoC
CA Name: County of Riverside

CoC's ARD (Estimated):

$10,730,665

Applicant and Project Information

Current Budget Line Item Amounts

Applicant Name Project Name Grant Number Expiration Project Component Leasing Rfental Suppcfrtlve Operating
Year Assistance Services Costs

County of Riverside Housing Authority PSH Consolidation CA06641L9D082007 2022 PH SO $1,135,812 SO SO
County of Riverside Lighthouse SSC Permanent Housing for Di CA0665L9D082010 2022 PH $210,625 SO $42,841 S2,764
County of Riverside JFSSD PSH Consolidation CA0670L9D082013 2022 PH $883,976 SO $332,427 $507,041
County of Riverside HMIS Consolidated CA0672L9D082013 2022 HMIS SO SO SO SO
County of Riverside RUHS-BH HHOPE CA0675L9D082013 2022 PH $45,443 $524,760 $97,571 SO
County of Riverside RUHS-BH PSH CA09351L9D082011 2022 PH SO SO $658,131 $172,964
County of Riverside City of Riverside PSH for Disabled CA0936L9D082011 2022 PH SO SO $41,656 $89,288
County of Riverside Shelter Plus Care Project Based w/OSH CA1017L9D082005 2022 PH SO $79,632 SO SO
County of Riverside City of Riverside PSH Chronically Homeley CA1055L9D082010 2022 PH SO SO $50,240 $81,585
County of Riverside Path of Life PSH CA13641L9D082006 2022 PH SO $1,114,320 $278,689 SO
County of Riverside Path of Life Rapid Rehousing CA1365L9D082006 2022 PH SO $290,928 $65,532 SO
County of Riverside Lighthouse SSC Rapid Rehousing CA13671L9D082006 2022 PH SO $202,584 $42,773 SO
County of Riverside County of Riverside CES CA1449D9D082005 2022 SSO SO SO $682,046 SO
County of Riverside LightHouse Riverside PSH CA1708L9D082003 2022 PH SO $305,616 $42,952 SO
County of Riverside Social Work Action Group DV RRH CA1898L9D082001 2022 PH SO $435,612 $250,652 SO
County of Riverside Corona-Norco United Way DV RRH CA18991L9D082001 2022 PH SO $305,352 $10,635 SO
County of Riverside JFSSD Desert Rose PSH CA1900L9D082001 2022 PH $408,702 SO $80,553 $98,140
FY 2021 CA-608 GIW (1) (006) 5/20/2021



Unit Configuration

FMR or

HMIS Admin Actual Rent SRO Units | 0BR Units | 1 BR Units | 2 BR Units | 3 BR Units | 4 BR Units | 5 BR Units | 6+ BR Units | Total Units Total ARA
SO $75,321 FMR 52 41 14 2 0 0 0 0 109 $1,211,133
SO $15,187 0 $271,417

$48,605 $120,330 0 $1,892,379
$321,563 $22,509 0 $344,072
$1,418 $40,872 Actual Rent 0 22 21 0 0 0 0 0 43 $710,064
$2,800 $56,144 0 $890,039
$960 $8,083 0 $139,987
SO $4,763 FMR 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 $84,395
$570 $8,216 0 $140,611
SO $85,985 Actual Rent 0 0 72 4 4 0 0 0 80 $1,478,994

S5,735 $22,606 Actual Rent 0 0 0 3 8 2 0 0 13 $384,801
$29,422 $17,223 FMR 0 0 3 7 2 0 0 0 12 $292,002
SO $67,954 0 $750,000
SO $29,846 FMR 0 0 18 4 0 0 0 0 22 $378,414
$18,000 $63,215 FMR 0 0 5 18 3 0 0 0 26 $767,479
SO $26,604 FMR 0 0 12 6 2 0 0 0 20 $342,591
$13,000 $51,892 0 $652,287
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0 S0

0 S0

0 S0

0 S0

0 S0

0 S0
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0 S0

FY 2021 CA-608 GIW (1) (006)
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Field Office: Los Angeles
CoC Number: CA-608
CoC Name: Riverside City & County CoC
CA Name: County of Riverside
Is the CA the same as in
FY2020?

(select from drop-down)

Yes

Applicant and Project Information Current Budget Line Item Amounts
Expiration Project Rental Supportive | Operatin
Applicant Name Project Name Grant Number P . Leasing ) PP . P & HMIS Admin
Year Component Assistance Services Costs

FY-2021-GIW-Change-Form CA-608 (006)



Unit Configuration

FMR or
Actual Rent

SRO Units

0 BR Units

1 BR Units

2 BR Units

3 BR Units

4 BR Units

5 BR Units

6+ BR Units

Total Units

Total ARA

Type of Change
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Rental Assistance Worksheet

Please click on the 2021 FMRs link to obtain 2021 FMR amounts | 2021 FMRs
Project Name:
Grant Number:
Rental Assistance: $0]

| FMR Area: I
| SizeofUnits ||  #ofUnits | | FMR/Actual Rent | | # of Months
SRO | | x| | x| 12

0 Bedroom | | x| | x| 12

1 Bedroom | | x| [ x| 12

2 Bedrooms | [ x| | x| 12

3 Bedrooms | [ x| | x| 12

4 Bedrooms | [ x| | x| 12

5 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12

6+ Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12
Total | o]
| FMR Area: Il
| Size of Units || # of Units | | FMR/ActualRent | |  # of Months
SRO | [ x| [ x| 12

0 Bedroom | [ x| [ x| 12

1 Bedroom | [ x| [ x| 12

2 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12

3 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12

4 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12

5 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12

6+ Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12
Total | 0]




| FMR Area:

| SizeofUnits ||  #ofUnits | | FMR/Actual Rent | | # of Months
SRO | [ x| [ x| 12

0 Bedroom | [ x| [ x| 12

1 Bedroom | | x| | x| 12

2 Bedrooms | [ x| | x| 12

3 Bedrooms | | x| [ x| 12

4 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12

5 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12

6+ Bedrooms | [ x| | x| 12
Total | 0]
| FMR Area: Il
| Size of Units || # of Units | | FMR/ActualRent | |  # of Months
SRO [ | x| | x| 12

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

0 Bedroom | | x| [ x| 12




1 Bedroom | [ x| [ x| 12
2 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12
3 Bedrooms | | x| [ x| 12
4 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12
5 Bedrooms | | x| [ x| 12
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
5 Bedrooms | [ x| | x| 12
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
2 Bedrooms | | x| [ x| 12
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
0 Bedroom | [ x| | x| 12
1 Bedroom | | x| | x| 12
2 Bedrooms | [ x| | x| 12
3 Bedrooms | | x| [ x| 12
4 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12
5 Bedrooms | [ x| [ x| 12
6+ Bedrooms | [ x| | x| 12

Total |
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